From: Hwang, Jin

To: Elva Nuno-0"Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@Ilacity.org> (elva.nuno-odonnell@Ilacity.org); afarrell@esassoc.com
Cc: Jessie Fan (JFan@esassoc.com)

Subject: Hollywood Center Project - Water Conservation Meeting

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:23:02 AM

Attachments: Hollywood Center Project - DRAFT Wtr Consv Mtg Agenda.doc

Hello Elva and Addie,

Thank you for submitting the WSA request letter for the Hollywood Center Project (Proposed
Project). We would like to schedule a conference call meeting to review the Proposed Project and
discuss potential additional water conservation measures.

Attached is a draft agenda.

The following are proposed dates/times:

Thursday, 9/20/18, 12:00 p.m. —1:00 p.m.

Friday, 9/21/18, 9:00 a.m. —10:00 a.m.

Monday, 9/24/18, 1:00 p.m. —2:00 p.m.

Please advise if any one of the above dates/times would be acceptable to you and the project team.
Once confirmed, a meeting notice along with handouts and call in number will be distributed to
everyone.

Thank you.

Jin Hwang

Civil Engineering Associate

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

Water Resources Division

111 N. Hope St. Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

213-367-4845
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Hollywood Center Project

Water Conservation Meeting


September XX, 2018, XX a.m./p.m.

1. Introduction of Attendees

2. Water Supply Assessment


3. Project Description

4. Project Scope Questions


5. Recycled Water


6. Water Conservation Measures / Rebate Program


7. Water Conservation Commitment Letter


